

HAL J. RASMUSSEN OPERATING, INC.
SIX DESTA DRIVE, SUITE 2700
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79705
(915) 687-1664

February 19, 1991

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Administrative Approval of an Unorthodox Well Location
State "A" a/c 1 #79
Jalmat Gas Pool
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay,

Hal J. Rasmussen Operating Inc. respectfully requests administrative approval to recomplete the State A a/c 1 # 79 at an unorthodox well location, located 1980 ft FNL and 660 ft FWL of Section 14, T23S R36E, Lea County, New Mexico. The State "A" a/c 1 # 79 is currently TA'd in the Langlie Mattix Pool.

The offset operators have been notified of this application by certified mail. Copies of the return receipts will be forwarded when received. Attached is a plat showing the location of the State "A" a/c 1 # 79, and the proration unit the well will be included in. A list of offset operators has also been attached.

If you need any further information regarding this request, please call me at (915) 687-1664.

Thank-you for your consideration.

Sincerely,



Bonita Gilbert

CC: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division District 1 Office
P.O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240